JESSICA MOORE

OBJECTIVE Seeking a full-time position as a Registered Nurse

SKILLS & ABILITIES

I am a focused and ambitious Registered Nurse with ten years of experience. Seven years was spent in the float pool working on Telemetry, Orthopedic, Medical Surgical, and Oncology floors. I have good communication skills and have a passion for learning and growing professionally.

EXPERIENCE

RN - ANDERSON HOSPITAL GI LAB

July 2021 - Current

Worked Closely with the GI doctors and anesthesiologist to provide optimal care for the patients, Educated patients and families on procedures and medication effects

RN - MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FLOAT POOL/ ORTHOPEDIC UNIT

October 2014- Present

Monitored and cared for post-surgical patients, administered medication according to doctors' orders, monitored fluid intake and output, explained testing and medication effects to patient and families, collaborated with other healthcare professionals, monitored for drug side effects, assisted with bedside treatments, provided compassion care

LPN - CEDARHURST OF SHILOH

March 2013- September 2014

Worked closely with doctors and pharmacy to provide optimal care, medication administration and assessed for therapeutic response, performed breathing treatments, wound treatments and delegate tasks to caregivers Employee of the Month

EDUCATION

SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE- ASSOCIATE IN APPLIED SCIENCE - 2014

BECK AREA CAREER CENTER-LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSING-2012

CERTIFICATION Basi

Basic Life Support

REFERENCES

Allison Falbe

618-830-1542

Allison.Falbe@bjc.org

Brianne Thompson

618-972-2638

Brianne.Thompson@bjc.org

Eileen McGinn

618-214-0490

Eileen.McGinn@bjc.org